Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fram: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {FBI}
Sent: Saturday, Ociober 15, 2016 5:12 M
To: Rybicki, James £ {DO} {FB1}; Kortan, Michael P, {DO} {FBY; Page, Lisa C. {OGC}

FaY (OEC) {FBG 22 —11

C -
Subject: RE: Fox quary
Let m= take 2 crack at statemeny, { will send W shortiy.
-----=-- Original message ----- hE -1
Front: “Rybicki, fames £ {DO} {FBY}] bIC -1
Date: 107152016 5:10 PM {GMT-O5T0] b7E -6
To- K g 00} {r8] PPage. {ixs € {OGCH{ERN"
“Sorznle Pevar ¥, {CD) (FR O5RCY
{F81}
Subject: RE: Fox guery
Adding e 1
_ b7C -1
{ recomm Eﬁd
________ Original message - he -1
From: "Kortan, Michsel P, {DC] {F8H" bTC -1
Drate: 10/15/2016 2:04 PM {GMT-08:001 b7E -6
To: "Rybickd, james £, (8O} {FBHY f'F‘aEe} Lisp C {OGE) {FBIY
“Strzok, Peter ¥. {CDY 1E01) |

Subiect: Fwd] Fox guery
Here we po,
{isar where did we end up on how far we would go as o how we addressed the ssue? TX M
-------- Original message be -1 3
From: "Herridge, Cathering” h7C -1
Drawe: 10/15/16 1:53 PM {GHT-OB: 000 b7E -6

Ta: "Kortan, dichael & {80} FEHT WS {E8iY

Jooy By

DO R

FBI (18-cv-154)-8628
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Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

From:
Sent:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P. {CD} {BY)
'Samrdav, Qctobar 15, 2016 6:04 P

To: I

Lo
Subject:

incorporating

B $ims edite

{FBi}; Page; liza C. {0GC) {FBi}
Priestap, £ W §Ci}} {FBi}; Moffa, Jonathan C. iCB} {rBi}
RE: Fox guery

lfoGe) t7BY; Rybicks, lames F. (DO} {FAL,; Kortan, Michaal P, {DO}

Dae: 101572016 5:51 PMW {GMT-05:00
Tor "Rybicki, lames E. DO} {§'B§'§|

e (OFginal message ------
Fromt: i{GGQ {FBY

ortan, Michas! 0. 1D0) (Fy)"

{oaC) irsy]

Cex "Priestap, £ W, {CD} 1FB5]

Subject; RE: Fax query

Pstoai Patar piCD '{'Fﬁx}’

i}

Page, 1isa C.

oy Hine wi?hi

b1C

ISR & 5 T VLI T

COriginal message ---—----

- fewmnt Frorend

b7E

b6 -1
b7C -1

ks -1, 3
b6 -1
b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1
bB7E -6

- b5 -1, 3

b6 -1
-1

bé -1

-1
-6

b7C

FBI (18-cv-154)-8640



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial WatcH, Inc. b6 -1

FOD HYDICKY, 19MES L. {UU] sy - pe Tt
Date: 107152046 5:43 PM iG? AT-05:600 bTIE -6
Yo: "Strzok, Peter P, {0} {FR "Kortas, $ichael B, (DO} {FEy" :

“Page, Hiza C.{OGC {FBIYY

0G0y {Fai]
Ce: "Prigstap, £W. {CD} {FBIY
Subject: Re: Fox query

b5 -1, 3

i defer to the team on the accuracy, but just s few minor comments below. § know that be -1
if - b7C -1
someone has a better tormuiation, piease agvise. Thanks! :
b5 -1, 3
be -1
bB7C -1
Frony: Strzok, Peter P, {C0% {FBY
Sent; Saturday, Oclober 15, 2016 5:23 P b -1
Yo: Aybicki, James E. {DO}{FESY; Xortan, Michaei & {DO} {FBY}; Page, tisa . {DGC] F8I) [ ={a S bIC -1
{FB} '
Lo Priestag, €W {CD} {FBE
Sulject: RE; Fox query
As a first cul
b5 -1, 3

FBI (18-cv-154)-8641
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—eeeee Qg inal message -

Yromi; “Rybicki, fames &, (D00 TR Eg C_El
Date: 10/15/2016 5110 PA {GNTAS0HE 7B -6
Yo “Horten, Michae! & {00 {F8Y beace Liza € IQGCHIFBHT '
| [*Strack, Peter 9. (D} {FH GG
fea| |
Bubject: RE: Fox guery
i - b6 -1
. b7C -1
¥ recomiiend I
———————— QOriginal messags -———-r--
bé -1

Tram: "Kortan, Michael R {DO] {F84 _

Tate; 10/15/2016 206 PA {GMT-0RIET e
Yo “Rybickd, james £ {DG} §¥§§§| |”P:&ge, Lisa C. {OGCH B ;

| ['Strzak, Peter 8. {CD} (FRY

Subriects Feed: Fox guery

Here we go.

Lisa: where did we snid ug on how Tar we would go as 1o how we addressed the issue? TXM

————————— QOrigina! message ~-------

Eroune THerridge, ﬁai‘heﬁn&’l

Saver 1071510 153 P {GRT-O8:.00)

Tux “Rortay, Michael P, {00} {F84] fswet {sma®
I SEESY)

00} ey |

Subjest: Foxguery

| ‘b6 -1, 3
‘b7C -1
‘b7E -6

Mike
Trustyaud can help.

Twn cangressional sources el foy news that i inferview summartes and notes, provided to the house inteliigence
commiitize tate Fridoy, contawn allegations of 3 "quid pro nuo” Detween a senw siple depariment Seecutive Patesk

e
¥ennedy ans FB agengs dyringihs Chinton sreail iovessgation.

Longepsaman ezt thaFetz who has bean brieferd pnthe S intendews told fox . “Thers was an alieged quid peo quo
involeing ambassatar patrick kennadyand the $hi over at least one rlassifed emas, and in retuen Yoy sitering the

) . FBI (18-cv-154)-8642



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

sipssifieabion, he poseimilily of adgfionad siats Yor the t al Missions overseas was distussed.”

Flegse bt us kinow ¥ the FAY wAll provide comment on the sangressman’s assessment a5 well as Braing for the release of
the 503s. We were tadd 85 early as Monday.

Thark you

- Catherine

This message and iis aiachmenis may contain {egaily priviteged oe confidential information. s imtended sodeiv for the
nzmed addressee 3 ypu are not e addressee ndicated i this message {or responsibie for defivery of the message to the
addrezses), you may nol copy oF deliver this message or 83 aitachiments o anyore. Rather, v should permanently delcte
his reessage and 5 attachments and kindy roti¥y the sender By reple email, e content of this mezsage and &3
attgchmenis that does nat relate to the offidiat busihess of Fox News gr Tox Susiness rmust not ke teken o have been sent
or endorsed by ither of them. Nu reprécengation is made Bhistthis email dr lis sfiacheents are without defect

FBI (18-cv-154)-8643
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Strzck, Peter P. {CD} {FBI)

From: Strzok, Peter P. {CD} By

Sent: 'Samrday, Qctobar 15 2016 6711 P

To: FOGT) {FBY; Kortar, Michael P. (DO} {FBI}; Ryhicki, James £. {DO}
{FBl}; Fage, iza C.{0GC} {FBY]

Ce: Priestap, £. W. {CD} §_FB§_§_; Motta, lonathan C. {CO] {Fﬁi}

Subject: RE: Fox guery

Ok, {2t me incorporats that and send a clean copy for exec review.

- QDriginal message - -

From} i{@@t; (el |

Date: 10¢415/2016 6:08 PM {GMT-05:00

Tao: "Shreok, Peter P {CH {F8H) I“K@rtaﬁ, fdichael B (DGO} FBY”

‘Rybicki, James E. {DO} {FBI} |§3‘age,lisa C.

{GGC? {FB?}”'
e "Priestap, £ W, ICDI {FBY Muotfa, Jonathan C. {CD} {FBI”

Subjset: RE: Fox guery

i fike that.

-------- Original message ------—
From: “Strzok, Peter . {TD) {Fi}'
Date: 10/15/2016 6:07 PM {GMTOS:80]

To: "Kortan, Wichael P, {00} {FBi]] | io5C) {ran
Erybicki, James €. {003 {F8Y) “Page, lisa L.

{0GC] (FET) | |

Ce: "Priestap, £ W. (CO (78] ‘Woffa, jonathan C. {CD} {FBY"

FUDECL: BEL vOX gquery
Mayie change new {ast septence ip,

Sdthough there was never a guid pro quo, these allegations were nonetheless referred to the
appropriate officials for review.

-—----- Driginal message -
From: "Kortan, Michael P. {DO] {FBI}"

Date: 10/15/2016 6:05 PM {GMT-05:00]
To: "Streok, Peter {COY {781 lose seay

L N B N dc—'nntl CE SN,

b6 -1
b7C -1
b6 -1
b7Cc -1
b7IE -6
b6 -1
b7c -1
b7E -6

b6 -1
b7c -1

. bBIE -6

'FBI (18-cv-154)-8656



Obtained via FOIA b fetat vvatlcH, mic.
PYEICEY, IBMes L. jLu R FAEe, 1353 5.

{0GC (Fayy]
Ce: "Priestap, £ W, (CT) (R ‘Moffa, jonathan £, {CD] [FBH"

Faybick, James £, (DO] (FBIY ‘Page, Lisa C.

{OGC} {FBIY
Subjett: RE: TOx guery

¥ we say

—— Driginaj message ———-

from: "Strzok, Peter §. (€D} {(FBs| |
Date: 10/15/16 152 PR {GMT-08:00)
Ta Fosoy s ['Rybicki, lames E. [DO} {F811°
| ['¥ortan, Michas! ¥, (DO (FE0)| I'Page, Lisa
€. {10GC) {8} |
Lt "Priestap, W, 8 (H "dioffa, Jomathan C, {CD} {FBY”

Subiject; RE: Fox query
OK let me incorporate ail these changes and § will resend.

e Driginal messgee —-

me:l |{GG-C§ {FBiY
Date: 104252316 5:51 PM {GMT-05:001
To: "Rybickd, James E. (DO {FES?“I I'Styzok, Peter P. {CD) (FBH"
Kortan, Michasl 8. {DO} {FBY Page, Lisa C.

TOGC) (Faa)
Ce: “Priestap, £ W, {00 (7R |
Subject: RE: Fox query

'm fine with|

——-— Original message ———
From: “Rybickd, James E. {DO} {F8]
Date: 107152016 5:43 P {GRT-05:008

Ta: “Strzok, Peter P, {CD) (FBI “Kortan, fdichasl & {DG] {FEY”
[Page, Lisa C. {OGL) {FRYY

{060} (Faii]
Ce: “Priestap, £ W, (LD [eB1)]
Subject: Re: Fox guery

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

b5 -1, 3
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

. b5 -1, 3

b6 -1

b7C -1
b6 -1
b7¢ -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-8657
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{ defer to the team on the accuracy, hut just a few minor comments below. { know that

| [
someone 7as g better formuiation, please advice, Thanis! ;
.b5 -1, 13
bt -1
b7C -1
From; Strzok, Peler 8. {C0} {FRI}
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2015 5:23 P
Fo: Aybicki, James E. {00} {FBi}; Kortan, Michael &, {DO} (FBY; Bage. tisa C. {0GC] {8} {OGCY zgc_il
(B
€i: Priestap, EW, {CD} {FBE;
Subject: RE: Fox guery
As g first cuts
b5 -1, 3
e DEZINAL MIPSSAEE —omeeem 5
From: “Rybicks, James £, {00} (£at] | et
Date; 10/1572016 510 PM {GMT-050N _ bTE -6
To: "Kartan, Michae! 2. {0O] Fa)" I"?aga, Lisa £, {OGCY {#B1Y”
“Strzok, Peter R, {CD} {FBY OG0

FBI (18-cv-154)-8658
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
named addeessee. ¥ yous ave not the sddeesses indicated i this message {of regponsilsie for dativery of the meéssage to th
asddreszed], gou may notropyar deliver this message or 15 attathments ® sovone: Rather, you shoudd perrasdanenily delate
thiz rmessage znd ¥ afachments and kindiy notily the zender iy repiy e-madl. Any conient of thiz message and its
abtachments that does not selade to the official business of Fox News or Fox Business most nof be faken o have been sent
or rndorsed by either of Hhem. No renresentation 1 made that this email oe its shachments are without defert:

&

FBI (18-cv-154)-8660
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Strzck, Pater P. {CD} {FBI)

Fron: Strzok, Poter P. i{(};}é {EBi}

Sent: 'Samrdav, Qctohear 15, 2616 723 P

To: RybﬁM} {FRi}: Page, lisa C. {OGE} {FBE} Kortan, Michas! P. P {DC
{FB OGC} {FBi}

Le: Priestap, £ W. §Ci}} {FBi}; Moffa, Jonathan C. iCB} {FBi}; Herding, lasop V. {CD3
{FBY

Subject: RE: +ox query

That makes sense. We should

------ Original message -

From: “Rybicki, James E. (DO} {(FRY)
DatE‘ 10/15/2016 714 PR {GRAT 05008
Yo: “Page, Lisa C. {0GC) {FBI

Kortan, Michael . (DO} {FBY)”
["Strrok, Peter P, {CD) {FBY

{0GC] [F8i
Cc: "Peiesiap, £ W. (LD} FBIY” ['ndotts, fonsthan C. {CD {FRYY

"Herring, lason ¥, {TI é?ﬁi},”l |

Subjent: Be: Fox guery

We should conside

From: Page, Lisa C. {06 {FBY

Sent: Saturday, Octoher 15, 2006 6:55 044

To: ¥0ﬁang Michiae! P. 100} {FBi}; Rybicki, James F. 100} {FB; Strzob; Peter P {CD} {FBE)
{0GCY {Fa)

Cx: Prieslap, E W, T D} {FBi}: Moffa, Josathan T, {COY {vey

Subject: RE: Fox guery

este thia]

$tke, he wanted to kuow whatwe are duing with the statement, Le. background, official to gress, ete.

—eneme-- OFginAl MIRSIEGE e

From: “¥artan, Wichael . {00} {F81)] |
Date: 10/15/2016 6:48 PM {GMT-05:00)
Toz "Page, Lise €. {0GC) {FBi}] (Beluichl mmes §IDOT {ERWT

& o

XZok. Petar P {CO) (FEY

OBy roy o
Cet"Priostan. T W9, TC0T (ERY | "Mt opathan €. {CDY FRY

bé -1
b7C -1

bs -1, 3

be -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bs -1, 3

bé -1
b7C -1

b5 -1, 3

be -1
b7c -1
b7E -6

FBI (18-cv-154)-8674



I Obtained via FOIA by Judl':ial Watch, Inc. b5 -1
e e e o e g g g g pla) yvateh, Inc. . .. . g e
be -1
b7¢ -1
SUEHe o v Yo gue
He ot - query b7E -6
thanks
From. Papge, Liza £ {OGC] FB)
Sent Ssturday, October I3, 2016 Ao PR bE -1
To Rylickt, lemes £, (DO (P8, Strzok, Peter BICH] T8 AT PR Noran, Michast P{DOHFSY -
Lo Priestop, B W OO (PR, Moffa_lunathan £ {{D} [FET b7c -1
Subjeck RE: Fox Query
W forwasd to &y nose.
1R HEFEEIE e
; ik, famﬁ E., {D0 Fg I
E}aia: SONAASAE S5 A (G050 b -1
Ta: “Birsok, Peter P. (G {FRY oac) rau] “Kortan, b7C -1
Michaes P. (DD} {FBY Fage, Lisa G tony Fayy I bIE -6
Priestap, FWO{CD] (rBY 1"»‘1::\* 2, lanathan U (€0} LF3$§| |
51_.:&§e:t; He: Fow guany
Hood by e latthaugh § think there 8 exdrs rackais inthere). Lisa Can you get this n Frant of the DD mdckiy®
Fromm. ::&a fhi\ Peiar O, {00 {F2Y
S=pL S cher 15, JOLR f13 PN
Ta OG0} iFa‘j:'fiyb:‘{k‘ James £ (DO} {FSY Kortan, Michast £ {00] (FB, Fage, Lisa © {06C) {FEN b6 -1
Do Briestap, B4 if‘ﬁ! {FB Mota donathan € 00} {FEY b7C -1
Subech: RE: Fox guery
Ciean copy incorpnrating.adits,
k5 -1, 3
ke -1
k7C -1
Fram 3 I bé -1
Bt FOEE RS L R | t{:}&‘?" AREEY] k7C -1
Yo "Ryhickd dames B IDGHF ’é‘?l I.‘“ﬁ;‘z;}k‘. Beter B {05 EFB'EJ IKSFtBﬁ. b7E -6

stichaet B, {DQ} (FRY

Lr: “Priestap, EW. 08T (Fa1]

[Ease, itea . 1060} iFaf

3

Subiect: RE: Fox guesy

v fine witd

| b®5 -1, 3

I ke -1

B7C -1

FBI (18-cv-154)-8675
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- Geigingl feessoge -

From “Bybirkd lamex € {D0H EFSI'I | b -1

Date: 107553016 A5 PAY {GAT-ORI b7C -1

N Rdeonk Betec ® TN JEAD Priortan, Saichael 2 10 IFBY” b7E -6
| - “Fage, L\sa L. (UGG (7L foscs isme

Lo “Briestap, £ W, (06 (7Y |
Subifect RE Fou guery

i gdefer o the Samrae o the merirary b et @ Soae mn o eonpneede edoae § KOOy *.;:vg\*,asl
¥ sinEnne has 2 RENET WM UGiEiion, Gease pavise,

Thaoiksi
b -1, 3

be -1
b7C -6

Frgm: Strzok; Seler P (D {FBYG

Sent 3aturday. October 15, 2016 5123 PAT

Yo Rybicks, lanms B {DIOT P8 Kurkan, Michael P D0} {FBi}; Page, Lisa © {OGRCIH{ Faﬂl:';ﬂ@:} {Fay b6 -1
Co: Priestap, BEW. (T {F8Y b7Cc -1
Subgect: RE: Fax guesy

An g fest out

b5 -1, 3

----- -~ Griginat message b6 -1
From: “Rybizki, fmmes € {DGE EFa_ii -
Bate: 10/ {53018 510 O {GMT-ISINY b7Cc -1

T “Rodtan, Michas! P IDGHER E|¥-‘.a_ gr Lins € IGGD ieasd |"S;trmk,- b7E -6

Pgler D {00 {(FRY T {F8i)
Subjeck: RE Fox qusTy

s ]

FBI (18-cv-154)-8676
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzck, Paeter P. {CD} {FBI)

From: Strzak, Peter P. {CD} %EB&}
Sent: 'Samrdav, Detobar 15, 2016 8§:07 P
To: Herring, Jason V. {CD] {F8i}; Rybicki ] 3 iFBY); Pape; Lisa €. [QGC}
{FBI}; Kontan, Michael P, (DO} {F8i) OGEY {FBI ‘;jc'fl
Ce: Priestap, £. W. {CD} {_Fﬁi}:_; M’qffa, lonathan C. {CD} {¥81
Subject: RE: Fox guery
in the Fox News arficie, Chaffetz zays he sees at least four more post-recess bearings in the miaterial
his staff provided him. We should consider| b5 -1
---------- Original message - b6 -1
T Rerning, fason V. {CD}{FR" bic -1
Date: 101572016 746 PR {GMT05:00)
icki, James £ (DO} {83} ['Page, Lisa € 1OGEY (Y b6 -1
"Kortan, bichasl . {DO) {FR{)| _ “Sirzob, Peter®.  b7C -1
{Co) {Faiy {0GCE {FBIY b7E -6
Ce: "Pripstap, £ W. (CDI [tB1Y] "Maffa, Jonathan L. {COV 7811
Subjset: RE: vOX Yuery
Thanks. The statement jooks finel
b5 -1, 3
Just my thoughts as of now.
Jason
——————- Ok’igénai FIRSEIEE e
From: "Rybicki, james €. {10} {F8i}] | b6 -1
Date: 10/15/2016 T:14 PM {GMT-0500] _ _ e e
To: "Page, tisa . ;GG{:} eaid I'Kﬁrtan, Michasi P (DO} {FEY
| ['Strzak, Peter 8. (CD} {F8i}{
foGe) FeY|
Ceo: "Priestap, W, {CDY PR "Moffa, jonathen C. {CH] IFBHY”
“Herring, Jasen V. {CD} {F8Y)
Subject: Re: Fox guery
b5 -1, 3

We should consider

FBI (18-cv-154)-8682
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Fromy: Page, Lisa C, {OGC {FE

Sent: Saturday, Ociober 15, 2018 535 PM

Yo: Korian, Michael P. {DO1 {FB}; Rybicki, James £. {DO} {FBY}; Strzok, Peter 2, {CD} {FRY
{OGC} {FB) |

Lo Priestap, € W. {CD} {FEIY; Moffa, Jonathen C. {COY {FBE)

Subyject: RE: Fox query

Andy clears on the sigtement, excegt he suggests thatl

diihe, he wanted 1o bnow what we ate doing with the statersent, fLe. background, officisl to press, etc.

~mmmee- Origingl messaga ------m-
Frome "Kortan, Michasl 8. (DO} 788 I I
Date: ‘16;*1;;’2316 B8 PRE UG AT05.00

T “Pags, Lisa L. (OG0} {6

"Bybickl James £ DO FBR°

‘Strzok, Peter P, {00 (VB

["&30ffa, tonathan C.{CDY (FBY"

Subject: RE: Fox query

Fhanks, by

Froov Page, Lisa © {GGAC] (FEY

Sent; 3anirday, Octaber 16, 3016 948 PRI

Yo Bybicks, Sames £ (DO} IFS Strack, Peter P, {CD] (FBY
Cr: Pesestap, EX gCu; {FBiL adafia, Jonathan 0 :GL{}} {FBY]
Subiect SE: Far query

OGUEIFEY; Kortan, Stichael B §0ND; {708}

W Emeward b Andy nees
——————— Diryginal MPSSER -
From: -«q\ebi-::'p\ i ia E_“"\ E {00 {FB | I
Brater W I5/3016 5015 PO {GAIT-054N0

Yo "Stezok, Pet P o gen CemEEgRY | |"sorean,
saschael B, {507 (] | PR AT SR fS R RN |
l:-c: “S‘-‘r_ié':‘;i:a;;, Ew jon e pdafia, Jonathinn OO g?awl |

Subsieck: Re: Fox guery

Sood by me {although § think there are extra brackets inthers). tisa: Dan vou gei this in frontof the D0 quicki®

Brom; Bfrzok, Peter B{CD} {FEY

Sent Satyrday, Uctaber 15,3016 6:34 PR
's‘elilfﬂ(}i‘ﬁ {FBY; Rybich:, James £, {D0} FRY); Koetan, Michael P {DO} {F3); Page, Liza £ 10GC) {F8y

£ Peipstap, B8 {CDY \F%‘;, dAafa, onzthan OO IFBY
uhiers: RE: Fox gueny

oy

Ciesn opy intorperaiing edis.

b5 -1, 3

bé -1
b7C -1

bs -1, 3

bs -1
be -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

be -1
b7C -1

bé -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

bé -1
b7C -1

FBI (18-cv-154)-8683
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bt -1, 3
ke -1
b7C -1

e ——a LRI EEY LT SIS -

O R

Dater 101573816 551 0 {GT-03:00]

v “Bybicks lames £ IGEIERY

Fstreok, Peter P.i0m iFai]

riichaset B {000 (PR

[ Page. Lisa C {0GLY IFEY

to: “Priestap, £ W {CD PRI

Subisct BE: Fox qusty

£ fine widl

- Qriginad mezsage -

Fromy "Rpbicks, james £ {’}D;{‘:ﬁ\‘l
Dater MM 1543016 5193 8 {SRT-05 G
Top “SEesok, Peber B ICEG (FREY

[Rorvan Michse! ® {00 {FEG

‘Page, Lsa L IOGT) FRY]

kosos rase

oy fmman B, (o iraay

Subfetiy fe; fox guery
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